



OMAR ALOMAIR

PhD Civil Engineering at Newcastle University

PROFILE

A focused and ambitious construction graduate with a special interest in BIM and construction management. Possesses strong analytical and problem-solving skills developed through academic study and voluntary work. Competent in designing, executing and analysing quantitative research project, and surveying participants in accordance with ethical and legal guidelines. Strong aware of the ethical and confidentiality issues surrounding the practice of construction management. Able to work independently and as part of a multi-disciplinary team.

CONTACT

PHONE:
+966549551153

EMAIL:
Omar.ali.alomair@gmail.com

HOBBIES

Travel
Reading
Video game

EDUCATION

Northumbria University

2017 - 2018

MSc Construction Project management with BIM.

Research project: BIM application and the interoperability process between project participants.

Northumbria University

2015 - 2017

BSc Architectural Technology.

WORK EXPERIENCE

ROYAL COMMISSION FOR JUBAIL | CREW AND MAINTENANCE

01/2013-05/2013

Focusing on Royal Commission building by providing services and work plans.

ALLATIFIA TRADING & CONTRACTING | DESIGN AND MATERIALS SELECTION

2012-2012

One of design team, who was responsible for choosing the right materials.

SKILLS

